
-

,-

.r i

.

j g Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472+

O

MAY 251984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director, Division of Emergency Preparedness

and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regula, tory Commission

FROM: R a$
Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological

Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Federal Emergency Management Agency / Regional Assistance
Committee Informal Evaluation of the Offsite Radiological
Emergency Response Plans (RERP) for the Limerick Generating

.,

Station

Attached is a copy of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)/ Regional
Assistance Committee Informal Evaluation of the offsite RERP for the Limerick
Generating Station. The Informal Evaluation dated April 27,1984, was
prepared by Region III. A copy is being forwarded to the Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency for their use in upgrading the offsite RERP. This evaluation
is sent to you as an addendum to the Interim Finding on the offsite RERP for
the Limerick Generating Station, which was sent on May 8,1984.

The evaluation includes an element-by-element analysis of the adequacy of
these plans, and may serve to clarify, if necessary, the Interim Finding.
As before, FEMA finds that, at this point in the planning process, the
local offsite emergency response plans developed for incidents at the
Limerick Generating Station are inadequate. We will update this finding
when revised plans have been submitted and reviewed by FEMA Region III and
Headquarters.

If you have any questions on the Limerick Interim Finding, please contact
Mr. Robert S. Wilkerson, Chief, Technological Hazards Division, at 287-0200.

Attachments
As Stated
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Region III 6th & Walnut Streets Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106
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April 27, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert S. Wilkerson, Chief
Technological Hazards Division

Attention: Gerry Smith

a lt / Lad
h., J mes L. Asher, ChairmanFROM:

Regional Assistance Committee

SUBJECT: Federal Emergency Management Agency / Regional
Assistance Committee, Region III Informal
Evaluation of the Offsite Radiological
Emergeacy Response Plans Site-Specific to
the Limerick Generating Station

Attached is a copy of the above-referenced report for your information, a
copy of which has also been forwarded to the Pennsylvania Emergency Manage-
ment Agency. If you have any questions or comments regarding its contents,
please contact Rick Kinard at (FIS) 597-1781.
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